ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

I(CTD) (CON)

From: | (OTD) (CON)
Sent: - Tuesday, June 20 11.05 AM b2
To: : (OTD) (CON) - : C ba
Cc: [OTD) (FBI)} 1(OTD) (FBI) N b6
Subject: - RE: Cost Breakout - Red Wolf (DCS-5000) Collection System B . BIC
- ‘ - ' " b7E
UNCLASSIFIED
" NON-RECORD
Remember - this config does| ' | we
can't forget to include[9 I ' -
|
TiICTU DCS-5000 Program
L |
~ Desk| [Faq [
~--—-‘On‘c_:;inal Message----- - |
From: [ (OTD) (CON) .
Sent: 2006 10:50 AM 4 .
To: (CTD) (Fan kero) (FBI) ' [ -
ca: (OTD) (FBD)] J(oTD) (FBN)] ] oo} (con;| |
(CTD) (FBI) ‘ .

Subject: Cost Breakout - Red Wolf (DCS-5000) Collection System
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

<< File: Configuration & Pricing

:: Per Your request the attach i i =

If you have any questions please contac or me.

TICTU Support
Quantico, VA 22556

]

" UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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b2

, . b6
- b7C
(OTD) (CON) : bTE |

From: l J(OTD) (FBY) V

Sent: 'Iugsgguung_zg_fOOB 2:16 PM . :

To: ‘ OTD) (FBI)] [(OTD) (CON) |

. (OTD) (FBY)

Subject: . FW: Collection System Move and Procurement

%%{"Aéggl.“*—g%%g ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

—— . HEREIN I1$ UNCLASSIFIED }

: DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

fyi ' ‘

-----Qriginal Messagg---— :

From: | ](CON) "
Sent: I_mgw_;ooa 2:03 PM -
Yo . OTO) (FBI); loTo) crany;] ey Jom)

. {CONY:L (ITD) ) . )
ca: ' {0TD) (CON) kD) (con)] _n_lmmmmi;l :
(QTD)CON)] J(FBI);{ J(FBL); (F8I)

Subject: FW: Callection System Mave and Procurement . .
UNCLASSIEIED ‘ o h
NON-RECORD

FYl,

I am not sure how this will play out. Thoughts, comments, directions, etc. are welcome. Thanks.

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Survéillance Technology Section (ESTS)

QOperational __ Technology Division {OTD)
(Desk) :

"~ |(Cell)

(Fax)

-—--Qriginal Message----- '
From: = | Jccony

Sent: " “Friday_June 16 _2006 5:15 PM ) :

To: . , koTo) (conl CON)
(o] kcTo) (rB1y;| CON)
Subject: Collection System Move and Procurement

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

All,

| attended a meeting along with (FBI).and jfto discuss'moving thel lfrom
it's present locatio to a new locatior] |Also discussed the procurement of a new Red Wolf vs. .

~ VoiceBox collection system.

| was advised by| Ithat the trailo are to be dismantled within the next few months due to
mold and leaking issues.| was informed that a building has been identified as a
suitable location to move our collection system into. | was advised that a site survey would likely need to be compieted
within the next couple of weeks. | lto decide wether to involve the fascilities group or not) | would prefe

or one of his folks to do a site survey along with myself. - - -

49




. ' . - : b2
I explained that depending on what svstem they procure would dictate our HVAC and Power requirements. | explained thaty, ¢
we would prefer (1 — b7C
,:'l suggested having all the infrastructure in place prior to any movement of the collection system was critical.
e

bTE
xplained that if we have a new RW or| in place at the new location we usuall)i_nm_mm&llelfps for a few day's
prior to turning 1 off and the other on. The other scenario would mean dismantling @nd re-installing it

in the new location. | estimated about 2 weeks to.complete either of these scenarios. '

S —

I was asked which system did | pr joned that both these collections systems are very reliable believes the

RW may be slightly better than thwin this application due to the high volume of collections activity). | was asked

weather or not a-minimal procurement of the core components would be possible from either vendors with the additional

assets being provided through available on site components. | advised that | did not think either vendor would support that
. kind of procurement. : '

| was informed that ERF was already in negotiatior{ lfora] leotiection system. | stressed k
-the importance to verify that the quotes both provided the same installation and follow on support. .

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
" Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational - Technology Division {OTD)
(Desk) .
(Cell)
(Fax}

- UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNGCLASSIFIED.
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(OTD) (CON)

From:
Sent:
To:

- Cee
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

. Thnx Big Guy

l loTD) (FBI)

Thursday, Jupne 22 2 59 PM
I |(OTD) (CON)

L [(OTD) (CON)
RE: Overtime Utilities

b2
b4
b6
b7C
b7E

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

From: i

J(OTD) (CON) .

Sent: __Thursday, June 22, 2006 1:55 PM
To: ko) (FBI)

Cc:

(OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities

OK know
and - but
We're still waiting for the requisition to come back so we can order the

SWAG vember 30, 2006 as the earliest date we could install
Survey
want to actually order the system - and whether,

-

he power reqmrements of a standard 456 are - and we can feed that to the[:kTMU
is going to want (somewhat) firm installation dates - and | don't believe we can give him that.
system (120 day lead-time). We could give a

t'll generate a Telephone Site

based upon that SWAG? Variables using this date include when the Req drops out - when YOU

chedule, etc.

o schedule an installation at what usually turns out to be the

' ﬁq&&ﬂ_{mgwlle year for what we have given (software upgrades a la Software Maintenance Program),

1"l wait until | get a response before | start on a Site Survey

TICTU DCS-5000 Program

Desk:]

7 |

----- Original Message--—
From: i |(OTD) (FBI) - .

Sent:
To:

1:26 PM
(OTD) (CON)

Cc:

KOTD) (CON)

e

Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities

UNCLASSIFIED
- NON-RECORD

1 don't think 6 mos is a reasonable request. For exampfe we are ablout to inte
to four months is the best we can do, in this case. Obviously, if we're planning

start that survey now.

Your thoughts,

----- dﬁginal Message-----

| (OTD) (CON)

From:

Sent; -Thursday, June 22, 2006 9:07 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI) ‘
Cc: ] (OTD) (CON)

Subject: * RE: Overtime Utilitles

17

rate to ADS/WWS this fall. Three
bith another sys, we can




UNCLASSIFIED : ' - b2

NON-RECORD - . . . ' ;gzé
BIC

The "normal” is at least thrée months. ing to schedule‘ Isurvey for next week (they are bTE .
moving September 18). For places ilkeﬁfﬂ that we knew were going 0 bg_g_mg'gr_i,s_s_u__le. we started

having discussions over 6 months from their initial move date. Same for ..and several
other high profile locations.

Is this adequate? | would think SO in most c_ases: Your thoughts please?

- m
|
Desk{ | Fax{ |
-----Qriginal Message----- :
From; . l J(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: : Thursday, June 22, 2006 7:38.AM
To: ' [ _ ] (coTD) (CON)
Subject: FW: Overtime Utilifes
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

" How .far'advanced_isyour phone site survey to the actual installation dat’e?

-----Original Message----- . i
From: (FLSD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2006 12:37.PM ]
To:. :bmv) (FBI).{'___ZI (oTD) (FBI>,I ](om)(c0~>,|:1
' (ITD) (CON)  ~

Ce fFLSD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI OTD)(CON),

: . : KOTD}CON) ITD) (CON } (CON); ‘
) o {OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (CON) |(QTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities | S T,
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

It should be better than 2 months yes i thlnk in most cases we can get the ac upgraded where nesded
and only a few would be problem chiidren

?

----- Original Message-----

From: I?(m) (FBI)
Sent: . Wednesday, June 21, 2006 9:12 AM

Tot (FLSD) (FBI); JoTD) (FRD)| |oTD)(Cony;
: (ITD) (CON) .
Cc: ] FLSD) (FBI); (o7D) (FeD ~ J(oTD)
) (CONy [GTD)(CON); IID) {CONY] 0TD)
{CON); OTO} (FBI); myEon; ]
(OTD) (FBI) ; :
. Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities - '
UNCLASSIFIED o~

NON-RECORD -

18



. , b2
: , , b6
: - b7¢C
So if we provide the spec:f‘catzons and deployment list 6 months in advance then SMU should be able
to-fund and execute the upgrades in most cases? The phone call several months in advance would

then serve irm that SMU has completed the upgrades. in know that we are already inside the
window fo but is this an acceptable process to put in'place regarding all system upgrades?

----- Original Message-----
From: —

Sent: N 2006 5:56 PM__~

To: TTD) (FBI)] ooy (Fa1); |:| (OTD)(CON);
o (ITD) (CONY
Cer keiso) (Fany] lcoto) (FB1)f
: WCONY;| JoToyconl LDy (conyl I
| (OTD) (CON) OTD) (FBL);] {(OTD) (CON) -
Subject: : Qvertime Utilities o .
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

It can take us 4-6 months to get scope of work, cost estimate, funding identified, contractors
' cleared and wark done. So no, a few months doesn't cutit - especlaily since clearances are
backed up so badly. .

+ -----Qriginal Message-«---
J onday, Ju

om
Sent ne 12, 2006 3:29 PM : R '
To: [ lomo) ey JFisD) (Fanl oDy
' (con)i 1{(XTD) (CON) i
Ce: - [ krLSD) (PR Jioto) (Fen)] ]
(OTD)(CON) TDY{CON XITD) (CON)] |
| (OTD) (CON); (01D) (F8N)] ]

Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities
'UNCLASSIFIED

'NON-RECORD

" How are you? What will SMU do when we send the Red -Wolf heat load specs and
deployment schedule? Will you be able to take action so that the power and HVAC are taken
care-of in advance? | would think that the CMP Facilities phone call mentioned below several
months in advance would then serve to confirm that SMU has taken care of any

discrepanciés. Do you agree? It would then be a joint responsibility between TICTU and
- ETMU to keep the heat loads and deployment schedule updated.

----Qriginal Message-----

From: . (OTD) (F8I) : : . )
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2006 9:47 AM ’
o tlmsm (Fe0)] e m—
{TTD) (CON)
cc: e[ Joto) (FeD); I:l -
')—r-r-)—
i) (©TD) (Fm)j
OTD) (CON)
Subject:  RE: Overtime Utilities
UNCLASSIFIED '
NON-RECORD
ALL,
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b2

: o b6
In order to set the record straight, the additional equipment mentioned at the very biC
beginning of this message was NOT ADDITIONAL RW equipt! It was a one-for-one .
replacement to an existing defective component. We (TICTU DCS-5000/ETMU) have a
process in place that includes the field office, ETMU (facilities) (Vendar), and
TICTU DCS-5000. A phoneg survey is provided in advance to review the system and
ALL pertinent information: i.e. power, BTUs, footprint, parts list, etc. This is necessary, in
order to prepare the field office with the essential AC, power, space management, etc.
Several communications follow up to ensure everything is in place, before actually
performing the system installation. o _ .

This being séid, glitches occur from time to time. We're working on improving these

instances. If you continue to have concerns please let us know. We'd be happy to assist -
you. : : : : ’

Sincerely, -

-----QOriginal Messa - :
From: (FLSD) (FBI)

. Sent: - “Friday. June 09, 2006 2:27 PM : ' -
To: R — J o) (conf Lamyicony - .
Ce: h JFLsD) (FBD ko) (ki ]
‘ , OTD) (FBI); OTD)(CON)] OTD)
: ~(CON) TTD) {CON); (OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: Overbme Utlities -
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD -

Ok | appreciate anything you ¢an do.

-----Original Message-—--- B : o '
From: [ koTD)(CON) i :

Sent: : 06 10:16 Al i ‘

To: EFLSD) (FBI); (ITD) {CON)

c: “Yrisp) (FBI):I foto) (FBD);
o ‘:__I(OTD FBI); OTD){CON ,
‘ OTD)(CON); (ITD) (CON) _

: (OTD) (CON)
Subject: . RE: Overtime Utilities

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

We will try to move up our calls to the field earlier, to give you as much time as possible
if th ility issues. We are working with the two main Program Offices (Red Wolf
an(ﬂ to get the most recent deployment schedules they may have,

* ~---Original Message--~—- - '
From: IL:I(FLSD) (FBI) - 3 f
Sent: rmmme._mlos §:25 PM : .
To: rom)(com)[:_r_:JmLLmENl) i

Cc: 1 FLSD) (FBLL 0TD)

C {CONY OTD)(CON) (TTD) (CON); :
0 _ [(OTD) (CON}

Subject: RE: Overtime Utitities - ' -

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD




A few months contact to the field office or ra isn't enough - smuffedu needs t
get as much of a heads up as possible. . '

----- Qriginal Message---- " o :
From: | J(OTD)(CON) o b2
Sent; Monday, June 05, 2006 2:25 PM . :b’
Tos [ ey Jgmiconm  2°
Cc: - v FLSDY (FBI); ] b7C

TOYCON o) PT7E
{CON); (OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

* I'm trying to get an updated schedule (with system configurations) &om the Red
Wolf Program Office. T'll forward it to you (2 ith the heat loads) once we
get it. We have the tentative schedule for the system, and usually

contact the FO/RA a few months out te ensure they have the réquired electrical
outlets and HVAC capacity necessary for the new system. ’

As a side note,:Iis scheduled to get a new:system in November,

'2006. This new system (the equipment configuration changed in the last couple
of months) now requires approximatel)l |

Jif possible) to power the three

UPSs.

| -
Office)
(Fax)

~----Original Message-----

e —— T

Sent: (R T (22006 615 P

To: omxcon____ Jam)

(CON) .
Ce: R | _ J(FLSD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities B

UNCLASSIFIED
- NON-RECORD

mWe have a problem in that more equipment is being

placed in this roon{ilth’an was originally planned for. If this is
a known requirement, we need more notice to make sure corrective
action is taken ahead of time. '

We're running into this a lot. Please give us a list of all planned red
wolf installations/ time frames and heat loads 50 we ¢an get ahead of
the curve? - _ . o

~~==-0riginal Message-----

From: | | 51 E
Sent: : Wednesday, May 24, 2006 4:46 PM
Yoz _ Fsoyren ]
: : FLSD) (FBI)
Cc: I'(_ 1esnl |
I (G331 KFen) -
Subject: . Overtime Utilities ]

21




- on overtime utilities for|

" Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED . b2

NON-RECORD . b6
bicC
b7E

1

" | have sent a request tE?A building management to turn
or the upcoming Holiday

weekend. Monday morning when | came in, the temperature

was at 90 degrees and it was agair.m&mnmmn.ﬂA&dJJNmnl»
not have the Red Wolf Equipment

| have re-faxed the RWA (N3586628) for OT Utilities for that
room as well as an additional (NEW) RWA (N3684727) to install
an air conditioning unit for that area. Additional Red Wolf
Equipment was delivered last week and is scheduled to be
installed in that room in the near future.

Thié is a priority request. Please respond as sooh as possible.

Thank you,
1 |

[ IResident Agency

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

 UNCLASSIFIED.
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED, -

UNCLASSIFIED
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I JioTD).(CON)
Fromi; CON B ‘ b2
Sent: , | Friday, July 12, 200&?3:'!'e'!=flm"~"k : b4

To: (0TD) (FBIL }(OTD) (FBI) B7c
Ce: [loTD) (F8I); [(OTD) (CON) oos
- Subject: RMS 0112254 , '

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

l:l- in taikmg with [____}ut appears that all the latest Red Wolf system manuals were provided to C. y months
I_agg._Jﬂha.LLﬁ_\mmu'you have one of your folks reassign RMS 0112254 to hemse and provid
the electronic copies of the manuals he is requesting

| |Thanks.

'l TICTU DCS-5000 Program ‘ ‘
- |
" Desk| | Fax| |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

" HEREIW IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 02-19-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ
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DATE: 02-20-2009

CLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/32
REASON: 1.4 (C)

DECLASSIFY ON: 02-20-2034

' sgsw(ET

(OTD) (CON)

From: | I(CON) bl
Sent: 'luﬁdaLMm_mmiuzm PM . e
To: (OTD) (FBI)] leBN o
Ce: | L ] (OTD) (CONY)| (CON) b6
Subject: (S) RE: Call in{ Jand in Arabic pIC

p b7E

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
ET _ : HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT
RECORDY | VHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
(8} .

- Please provide direction to Dand lef } know what the correct process should be. Thanks.

TICTU DCS-5000 Program

| I_.___. |
es | Fax] |

~--~Original Message----- )
From: [ | 3:10)
Sent: IIWMW&AM
© To: (CON)
(S) Subject: FW: Call in} Jand in Arabic
SECRET _. :
RE%ORDl |
L , “{5)
I ) |
: Here's the info on the questions | spoke to you about earlier - is forwarding sessions from a case there tob
- ) who is pulling out only th sessions and forwarding them on to
(S) hem. However,_at least two of the sessions also includg |language as
(S) will changing the]
Federal Bureau of investigation
Desk
Fax - ,
Main Office
--—~Qriginal Message--+-~
"From: ) FBI}
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2006 9:58 AM
To: conyy J¢ren;l _ Jcrany;]
o (F8n] 1(FBD] J(FBD) ‘
Cc: FBI);| | GI)) i .
(S)  subject: M nd T Arabic,
| SmedEr
RECORI | -
| “{5)

|When he

; ;eiieve it should be|

completes it one of the two of you (probably you) should|

W 71

| I have a call into




the Red Wolf group asking E._CM this should be handled ang ﬁm get back to vou as soon as | hear back from them - but_-

if anyone believes It should be handled differently - jump in and let US KNow.
_Lederal Bureay of Investigation . : " bl
) - b2
b6
. — - . b7C
Desk ‘ b7E
Fax . .
Main Office
-----Qriginal Message----- - ' :
From: (CON) : . .
Sent:  Tuesday, July 11, 2006 9:49 AM : ‘
To: — Jceny | Jran] |
: (FB1); (FBD); [FED) - )
Subject: RE: Call in nd in Arabic . o
(S) ' : | -
ET
RECGORD | -
| (8]
Gentlemen,
Right now) b the two calls inl | Should 1
leave the cﬁ| ~
Thanks. -
Personal cell:] |

~--—Qriginal Message---— '
From: | (F8D)

: Sent; 3uly 11, 2006 9:39 AM
To: CON) = ) :
() Subj[ﬂ—lh]:]-_kect: RE: Call in nd In Arabic : ' ,
ECORD . ’
“(8) ‘

see if they have an i an translate it. Then see if can
their

Red Wolf system.

--—-Qriginal Message--:2 i i

From: f(cony-
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2006 8:35 AM
To: : (FB8I)
Cc: I

(S)  subject:

'REC%E\’D
N s
ST o




SE§{§T

I have a call from the] ____that is mostly in Arabic and somewhati] ] How do | hande this cail?

Thanks.

b2
b6
“DbIC
b7E
bl

Personal cell] |

DERIVED KROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, datedA/97, Foreign Counterintelligence
Investigatiogs - .
- DECLASSIFIEATION EXEMPTION 1
" SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 KBl Classification Guide G

Investigations
. DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

-3, déted 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifixation Guide
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION
SECRET

3, dated 1/97, Foreiqn'Counterlntelligencé Investigations

DERIVED' FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Gui§jé
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET .

G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlhtelliem;.e Invesgiations

-

. DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatig \ dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations.
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 . :
SECRET '

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClassificAtion éuide G
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

Y. Foreign Counterlntelligence Investigations
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| [oTD) (CON)

From: - o | fcon) . '
Sent: .E:idasLJuJLZB_ZJQﬁanz AM : b2
To: : | OTD)CON)] ] (OTD) (FBY) : b4
Ce: | ‘ |(OTD) (CON)] {oTD) (FBIY be
bject: ' | Pyst : B
Subject: | . 1 ysgmv‘ o b7

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

- Attached is the 'final' configuration for thERed Wolf system. This should be the reimbursement} figure gsed forthe

funds transfer, :

FINAI
Config - 07_28_...

TICTU DCS-5000 Program

|
f Deski| Fale J

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-23-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STF/52

159




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Serial Description ~ COVER SHEET

‘Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 45
Page 37 ~ Qutside the Scope

Page 161 ~
Page 162 ~
Page 163 ~
Page 164 ~
Page 165 ~
Page 166 ~
Page 167 ~
Page 168 ~
Page 188 ~
Page 182 ~
Page 190 ~
Page 191 ~
Page 193 ~
Page 194 ~
Page 195 ~
Page 198 ~
Page 200 ~
Page 201 ~
Page 202 ~
Page 203 ~
Page 204 ~
Page 205 ~
Page 207 ~
Page 208 ~
Page 226 ~
Page 377 ~
Page 389 ~
Page 390 ~
Page 391 ~
Page 394 ~
Page 395 ~
Page 396 ~
Page 397 ~
Page 398 ~
Page 399 ~
Page 400 ~
Page 401 ~
Page 402 ~
Page 416 ~
Page 418 ~
Page 419 ~
Page 420 ~
Page 421 ~

b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
Outside the Scope
Outside the Scope
Outside the Scope
Outside the Scope
Outside the Scope
Outside the Scope
Outside the Scope
Outside the Scope
Qutside the Scope
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

eleted Page(s
up}icatign t)ee X
or this Page
XXX XXAXXXXAXXXX



Page 427 ~ Outside the Scope

X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplicatign(Fée X

X_ _for this Page X




l (OTD) (CON)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

b6
b7C

L

l(aq) co

Mnﬁdalﬁﬁmmbﬂl 13, 2006 11
(OTD)(CON

N)
18 AM
)

|(OTD) (FBI);

OTD) (CON)

Red Wolf XG Portable Components for Portable Security Upgrade

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

} The attached spreadsheet details the compon
to the configurations that may include,

| iand some other minor variations

—

-2

Friz

TICTU DCS-5000 Program

BAE 3

ystems - Inforp

Desk

atio
Fax

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

?

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-20-Z009 BY uc 60322 lp/stp/fsz

13

b2
b6

ents of a 'typical' Red Wolf XG Portable. 1 say ‘typical' ¢
L7E

b2
b7E

b2
bo
b7C



[ DESCRIPTION laTy MEGR | MODEL NO.!

PART NO. | _CLIN | COMMENTS
i | | | | ]
] [ { | | |

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE G1-20-2009 BY uc 60322 lp/stp/sz

h2
=X
O7E



1

[(OTD) (CON)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED b6
HERETN IS UNCLASSIFIED B7C
DATE 02-13-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

From: : [ {CON)
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2006 441 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: I JOTD) (CON)

Subject: Red Walf System Count

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
:AS requested - the number of systems currently deployed.

SYSTEM ASOF
TYPE 9/14/06

TOTAL |:]Systems n-use

Note - The number of portable systems mciudel

systems

I |
TICTU DCS-5000 Program
BAE Systems - Information Technology
Deski |Fax] |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7C
bé
b7C
b2 !
b7E
|systems. and
b2
o33
L7C
b7E
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{ Pocument # |Dascription ] . - [ #of pages|  Classification  {Source ~~ - ]

1 .. Excel Speadshest Netgear Uist: . 1 U b2
2 Outiook Email - 2006-04-04_Training Requesl RW-V "3 U bé
3 Outlook Email -FW: 2006-04-04_Training Request | R@PDF & u biC
4 Outlook Email -FW: LSS Training room, Room WB 603 8 U bIE
) Outldok Email -FW: Voice box systern 2 u’ .
§  Oulook Email -REE;j::! - a saU
7 Outlook Email -Contract LingList Renewal Process 4 U
8 Word Doc - Goals and Objectives ' 3 U
g " Word Doc - Meeting Notes June 19, 2006 3 SBU

. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ‘ S : LT :

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-17-2009 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/¢ig .




0/S

_loTD) (FBY)
From: b OTD) (FBI) b2
Sent: Friday. June 16, 2006 1:04 PM be
To: OTD) (FBI) biC
Subject: FW: LSS Training Room, Room WB 603

B

2006-04-04_Trainin
g_Request RW..,
UNCLASSIFIED
. NON-RECORD

Another one

Desk-

Smartdesk.pdf (50

KB) _ /////

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2006 8:41 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI) ;| | (orD) (FBI)

Syj'ect: FW: LSS Training Room,. Room WB 603 -

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-~RECORD

FYI.

DCS Program Manager
OTD/ESTS/TICTU

(w)

(c)

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2006 3:41 PM

To:] (0I) (FBI) : '
Cei [T1p) tcon) ;[ | (oTD) (FBI) ;| | (xToD)
(FBI) || J(or) (¥BI) g ‘ ‘

Subject: LSS Training Room, Room WB 603

UNCLASSIFIED ‘ g

NON-RECORD 411 INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
1. DATE 04-17-2009 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/gig

With LSS's move to the Woodies building, it is our intention to set up a training room to
provide regular training to new linguists on multiple systems including Redwolf and

1



ALL INFORMATIOCN CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
-DATE 04-17-2008 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/gig

[(oTD) (FBY)
From: [ _koTD) (FBI) ' ‘ - fé

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2006 11:47.AM._ I O
To: ] y i
‘ OTD) (FBN) C)GI) ~Jroth) P7E
' FBI '

Ce: [oTD) (F8I)] 3T E
. OTD) (FBI) FBI)’ 4I__’(OTD) (FB);
. l'i'.ELLLEB.m

|OTD) (FBOI
{OTDY (FBI) [{FBD
QTD) (FBI), KOTD) (FBI)] | (OTD) (FBIY
ITD) (CON) -

Subject: . RE] | : - '

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -

NON-RECORD '

ToAl, -~ - ‘ : - : :

It seems thi i 3-mails | ing | i from

few minutes ago. ‘

‘ ~|Of course if '

monitoring witl.og accompiisne ere, they snou & WOTKING in a pleasant (air Congrioneq) WOrKing environment.l . ‘

----- Original Message----- : ' :
From: - i —___LoTD) (¢8I :
. Sent: Ijmmmir 01, 2006 8:00 A . ~
Tot OTD)(FBD)] koto) (Fanf |(oTD) (FBD)] JcoTo)FBI);

] OTD} (F8!
Ce: (OTD} (FBI); I¢eBDd I
' (FBD)] )(OTO) (FBI); (QTD) (FBI}; (ITD) (FBI);

’ (OTD) (FB
Subject: RE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| agree with everyihing below. | think that is certainly the easiest most cost effective way to accomplish this. [ |
"~ ' han

That just TeT us know when, The only 1ssue with that is It usually takes a jong Tme 1o gel equipment shippe
so we may want to start that process soon although it should only be one or two

---~Qriginal Message-----
~ From; (OTD)(FBI})

Sent:  Thursday, November 30, 2006 6:21 PM .
o Yoy, jooy(Fan] ]

OTD) (FEI) (GO (FaD)
cc: [ Yo (Bl FBD); (0TD) (FBD)] |
(FED (OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI)

Subject; RE:I ' |

1



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2
bo

. b7C

b78

Any thoughts from the OTD technical experts on this?

QCU ‘ ,
es ___cell__ |
Vigilance Through Technology
-----Original Message--—
From: koTn) (Fen) :
Sent: —JThursday, November 30, 2006 12:07 PM
Tol _ OTD) (FBI)

0| Yoro) (ran; |::|(om)(rm)j Jomyesn ]

(FBL)
Subject: - I_REi I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

) In speaking with earlier today, much of what you are saying is correct. Ba ica%lv" l
[performs similarly in that both wilf i

1 _1The differences atel _ Jrequires
red toI Ipersonnel will need t lcan utilize -
1CTU is still working out some kinks wit ] tam

hoping everything will be worked out by the middle of December. Also, you may be looking at January, 2007,
before anything can really be installed for either option. Regardiess, | would like either option to be deployed

as soon as possible. Please see me when you get back so OTD can finalize a plan. Also, | will need to know
how{ iThanks. _

N

2.




----- Qriginal Message—- -- . 3b2
From: Yoto) (Fen) : bé

Sent: Wednesda November 29, 2006 5; b7C
To: (FBI); OTD) (FBI} . ‘b7E
Subject: |:|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Tali tol hmnngwﬁuamnnmmmmumﬁ)
|The svstem utilizes

|The issue
withl Although

. thel [is o problem] They
system that was deployed must be working because we have not heard anything from unless

- Anywaul |and told them to] ' j
_ give td Jand work with them to get everything set up. You guys will need to get|
—/ :

(1 will be out of the office tomorrow and Friday (traveling to wonderquto deliver and set.up some
equipment, but will check on things on Monday to see if we can get the system to you guys as soon as
possible. A

mh

-----Original Messagg-----
From: : ] FBI) ’
Sent: Wednasday, Navember 29, 2006 3:32 PM
To: ko) (FaD)
Cc: - (OTD) (FBI}
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

A ] . |
| just heard from the case agent regarding the| ||nsta llation. | |office has
rady.ls.ﬁdinal.tbﬁmih not have the resources to] presently in place
The case agent has indicated that}

AT m&m‘mﬂmmmmmmng
| Please advise as to how we should best proceed to
Change over the systems.

Thank you.

(Desk)
(Cell)

SA, rizuﬂd_ﬁ.o;i
|ﬂBI

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED



Goals/Accomplishments for DCS Program in FY2005/2006

Objectives

Install/upgradeL:%Iitle III systems
Install/upgrade Title 50 systems
Deploy Title III systems
Deploy Title 50 systems .
Increase liaison efforts with new vendors
Develop working relationships with]| ]
on-site visits to
plavback systems installed

{ workstations
: -5000) ' : .
developed and implemented

Software Maintenance Agreement finalized and implemented b7E

Accomplisghments

11.

On-site visit to NATIA conference;
NAWG re-established and participated

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-17-2009 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/ygjyg -




5000 Objectives ’

. Rehab (u rade)[:::]systems . : B2
Upgradel‘ |&arge system _ b7E
Purchase playback systems

Purchase workstations

D OO U R WD R

Extend current hardware platform coF;;QQ;_;gmggg;gmggfz] 5
2008 and increase ceiling to approx ’
9. . Begin Regional Architecture Project (after :

Benefit/analysis is’concluded) :
S 100 Perfonmc::]major software upgrade to the field

11. Develop and test a central domain server for
administrator access

12. Begin implementing windows workstations to the field

13, Provide FO system specific training :

14. Develop and test Disaster Recovery back-up strategy

15. ‘Implement Remote Maintenance

Additional Program Goals for FY 2006

2. Visit (new) digital collection vendors
3. Access need for additional personnel to include:
a. Full ‘time TICTU security professional

1. Considex foSSlble reallgnment of teams/responSLbllltles



" b. Technical writer
¢. Secretary/Assistant
.d. Database Administrator

4. On-site visit to | re hub system concept
5. On-site visit to fre regionalization concept
6. Consider way to evaluate work activity for
—efficiencv/staffina/work .
p2
b7E
8. Expand Program’'s visibility in TICTU's annual East/wWest
conference
9. Develop a project plan to reflect and monltor DCS 5000/6000
(DCS-3000?) project plans for FY2006.
10. Standardized handout fér 5000/6000/DCS program
Action xtems » i N
1. Revamp 5000/6000 reports| | - bé
2. Establish Top 10 Unit List - review goals each month : b7C
3. Standardized briefing for both 5000/6000.
4. Assign a system deliverable to carry out a complete mission

by an individual “
Redwolf training

Bi-annual meeting with stakeholders

Implement Remote maintenance

Examine the earned value

. Proof of concept - regiomal architecture

oW 3o



~ SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

MEETING NOTES
June 19, 2006

Background

The Telecommumcatxon Intercept and Collection Technoiogy Unit (TICTU) and the

Technical Operations Coordination Unit (TOCU) were requested to participate in
discussions held relative to the identification|

b2
b6
b7C
b7E

List of Key Considerations:
System cost :

System reliability -

Microphone interface and audio quality (intelligibility) of data
Ease of use and ease of administration .

Remote administration capabilities -

Network connection and remote access capabilities

Data portability (common data format and/or availability of conversion utilities)
System footprint

_Attendees;

Notes:

: e SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . - -
DATE 04-17-2009 BY 60322UC/LP/STR/gig
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s " Message

loTo)con)

Page [ of 10

From: I(OTD) (FBY)

Sent:  Friday, January 13, 2006 9:01

I)jm; (OTD)(CON)

To: | ~ |coTD) (FBI
Subject: FW
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

This'is the final email from

bolded and underlined). The current email fro

ining balance in

that they already paid back to|::|

person also.

Management & Program Analyst

Advanced Telephony Unit
Officq
Cell:
Fax:

-----Original Message-----

_|pLDG)

egarding the payback. I'm sending this in lieu of all the
others just so it is clear to all of us that the pay:if;ck.wa—&—rj'nplete (comments are

is just a concern with the

What this means is that TICTU has not yet spent th

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 02-10-2008 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls

From {(OTD) (CON)
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2005 8:15 AM
To 1LQTD) (FBI)
Cc ~[oTD) (rBI);|
[ [(OTD) (CONY Jor) (F8I1)
Subject: FW] { | BLDG)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| I We have a requisition being processed for a total of

|; for Jaithough I'm sure thei

will be higher. This and the | lon the

' need

Does that make sense? I'll explain in

b2

b7C
b7E

{coTD) (FBI| I(OTD) (FBI);

We can
frequest

requisition being processed will zero out the TICTU
Qayback . Amazing how things sometimes work out.

~----Original Message-~—-

From:

{(OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2005 7:35 AM

12/6/2006



Message

To:

Page 2 of 10

lcon) (FBD)| lon) (FBI)

cc *]

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

H QTD) {CON)Y: QTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE}|

=D

It was a pleasure. Our numbers match, so | will pass on the word to
I:plabout coordinating the purchase of Red Wolf workstations.

Don't hesitate to contact me if any issues should arise.

Advanced Telephony Unit
) . ) b7E

12/6/2006

Program Analyst N : b2

b6

From j(on) (FBI)

Sent; Wednesday, June 01, 2005 2:52 PM
To LD} (FBI); foroyre){_______ Yon) (FBD)
]

Cc: ITD)
Subject: RE{ fl |BLDG)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ¢

tf[___Fstimate is correct, then the remaining funding :should be designated
towards the purchase of more Red WoEf workstations.

This should bring the!
held funding to a ($0.00) balance.
thanks to you and your shop in assisting the |regarding this
sometimes trying transfer/payment scenario.

Directorate of Intelligence (DI)

FBIHQ
I

Fax] |

----- Original Message-----
Fromi ' tITD) (FBI)




_Message

Sent: Tuesd ay 17, 2005 4:47 PM
To (OTD) (CON); |
Cc: ITD

Page 3 of 10

|con) (FBI)

Subject: FW
Importance: Hig

UNC 1FI
NON-RECORD
He

Congratulations on gétting picked by the A team! What is the status pnthe
transfer? Also, the facilities guys are telling me we can do the job for
Can we reduce the amount of transfer t

—---Qriginal Message----
From] krro) (Fa1)

LDG)

JrTo) (FBD);

Sent; Friday, April 29, 2005 10:50 AM
To (ITD) (CON)

Cc (OI) (FBI)

(ITD) (CON)] IID) (FBI

Subject: FW] BLDG)
Importance; High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

C__1

b2

Please di ini ' Jheld by TICTUto pay - £7¢
for th ' :

I:;}NI do not know im account number or justification (just a
In€ or wo). Please provide fo hen you get a chance. Thanks.

]

-----Original Message----- '
From; l(OI) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, Ap

il 27, 2005 7:42 AM

To

ITD) (FBI)

(D) (FBI)J |(01)

(FB

kor) (FBI);

[ASD) (FBI)

Subject: RE:

ce: |(ITD) (CON am) oy |
DYEOT : l('IT"D_)_(_IFBI)

[BLOG)

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Everyone!

12/6/2006

This e-mail will stipulate what course of action will be taken in regards to the funding of the



Message

12/6/2006

ini ing.held by i‘lCTU will be utilized to pay for the |
It should be noted that additional Red Wolf cpus will be
unding, .

procured aunzmg

Page 4 0of 10

Directorate of Intelligence (D)

FBIHQ

|

Fax

|

From:

Original Message=-----

(ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2005 5:06 PM
korn (FBR (D) (FBI)

To: ‘

cc: | (zTD) (CON aoyony] |
1 Dy Icon): [TTD) (FBT)

Subject: RE] | “[BLOG)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

L]

Have you secured funding to provide thef fo

|

i
on this project? [t seems to me that] |

0

should be paying for this since it is driving the move. Is any

e

that you forwarded to TICTU in FY2004 available? If

no funding is identified, your linguists won't have a nework with which
to use Redwolf at the new site. How do we get started on these
projects without securing funding?

-—~--Original Message--—-—-

From |(ITD) (CON)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2005 2:15 PM

To: l(ITD) (FBI)

Cc: (ITD) (CON)] (o) (Cony
Subject: RE] | [BLDG)

u IF

NON-RECORD

Here's the latest on the

project: - 7

is expecting TICTU to fund (with approx.

he nd some/all of the

required additional system equipment

b2
b6

‘b7C

b7E




Message

12/6/2006

project and

Do you want to talk to

can't support thj
communicating

to contact

Page 5 of 10

 reports that no funding is available for this

for clarification.

\

about this? ETMU obviously

t funding and TICTU and

seems to think everythlng is on-track/on-
schedule. The construction should beginin 2-3 weeks.

is working on the SOW. Let me know. Hope a
Thanks.

~-—--Origina) Message---—-

From| |(rTD) (CON)

005 10:16 AM
ITD) (CON)

Sent: il 18, 2
To:
Cce: ITD) (CON)

Subject: RE|

IBLDG)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

$35555335$$ - who has it and is willing to spend it for this

move... The folks can't work without workstatio_ns...

----- ;rs: Inal Message-----
From{ |(rTD) (CON)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2005 10:07 AM

" To I

D) (CON)

Cc:

Subject: RE{_
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(ITD) (CON)
I BLDG) -

I don't see it not happening. If the September move
date comes about we should have something in to
[ Jfirst part of June. Even thought thegibart
will be small, it will take a lot of drawing and
engineering on our part.

----- Qriginal Message-----

From

(ITD) (CON)

Sent: Monday, A rsi 18, 2005 9:37 AM

To:| I(ITD) (CONY

Subject: FW|

|BLDG)

UNCLASSIFIED

N-RE

D

----- Original Message-----

is well in

" b2

b6
b7C
b7E



Meséage

12/6/2006

. Page 60f 10

From:| |(rTD) (CON)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2005 4:31 PM

1'01___I [(ITD) (CONY
Subject: RE: |BLDG)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Ispoke with[_____Jthis week and he

indicated no funding is available for system
hardware let alone] | 1 will get in
touch with to see if he has been

.in contact with TICTU and will try to determine
*who (if any) will be able to support this pro;ect

L1

—---Oriai —
From| f1TD) (CON)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2005 1:09 PM : bz
Yo (ITD) (CON); o
|___I [TD) (CON) b7E

Cc Y1) (FRY)
Subject: R BLDG)
UNCLASSIFIE
NON-RECORD
Any updates on this? -

-----Original Message-----

From ITD)

(CON)

Sent: Friday, March 1l 2005 3:19 PM -

To (ID) (com,

N ITD) (CON
Subject: RE:| | .
BLDG)
c IFi

NON-REC

If is funded and prepared to

unitiz s usual, | agree with

. you At the meeting this week,
it ha nded as if he did not have
money. :

]

-----Original Message~—---

From ~_[ITD)
(CON) '
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2005 7:35




- Message Page 7 of 10

AM
To: Imgﬂ
(CON){

(ITD) (CON)
Subject: FW{ |
| |BLoGy

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Sincel—_—lhas the money
and is prepared to handle the

ins:fuaﬁan.sfr I
an let him do his job.

(FBI) ‘
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2005
2:09 PM
it o) ke, 2
[(ITD) (CONY); b7c
| (I"D) b7E
r(g)N)i [(1TD) (FBI);
ITD) (CON);
(ITD) (FBI);
ITD) (CON)
c: 1) (FRT)
Subject!
I FLDGS
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
All,

| had a discussion with
| |about the

i llation aspect of the

‘ ﬂand he has the
supporting funding for
Trilo land

R —
had a little ove left
on his PO. _

He was aware o :
number of users and
had made appropriate

arrangements for supporting

| discussed the pull for Red
Wolf and he stated he did

12/6/2006



. Message

12/6/2006

Page 8 of 10

not see a problem with [:'
performing the task in
conjunction with his

tasking. Please note | did
not discuss having his

portion of the tasking shifted
to our SOW for
The lease for the space was

-awa i t Tuesday
and will

be sending a requestio meet
wit

and myself for a final space
outlay early next week. That

" is when I'll bring up the

subject of having his

require et by our
SOW for

I'm_hoping, repeat, hoping
that might counter
and offer to pay for the

| cost.

| will keep everyone abreast
of pertinent details!

L |
Office of Intelligence (Ol)

FBIHQ
I

Fax| |

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED



. Message ’ Page 9 of 10

UNCLASSIFIED ‘
UNCLASSIFIED .
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
'UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

uncmssmeb

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

‘UNCLASSIFIED

12/6/2006



. <Message Page 10 of 10

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

12/6/2006



koTD)(CON)

From: SCAUTO . b6
Sent: 2, 2006 12:19 PM b7C
To: OTD)CON)

Subject: COTS 12006/06 is pending implementation. Please implement and close the request.
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED

< Please do NOT reply to this email > DATE 02-10-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls
COTS Request
Change Number: 12006/06 FY: 2006 Date Opened: 02/21/06 10:01:38_
Work Status: Pending Implementat Initiator: I | :
Status: initial Last Updated On: 02/22/06 12:17:09 b2
Approve Status: approved Last Updated By: E?c
Priority:  2-HIGH Date Closed: _ . b7E
Classification: SECRET Closed By:
Environment: - Standalone Target Implement: 03/03/06 00:00:00
Purchase Type: HARDWARE FD-369 Req #:[:_]
General Info ‘
REQUESTED BY _
Name: | Room#:  TICTU
Name Not in BPMS: false Cost Code:
HQ or FO Div: DP Phone: | |
Unit: |: Extension: | |
Product Information
Approved Software: Approved Hardware:l
Product: ‘
Estimated Purchase § | Total Purchase $:
Estimated # of Lic: Purchase Date:
Estimated # of Items: 20
SOFTWARE INFORMATION: HARDWARE INFORMATION:
Category: Category: Data Storage :
Manufacturer: Manufactirer:
Version No: Hardware Model:
Patch?: NO # of Hardware Purchased:
Security Patch?: false Reported to DOJ?: false
Manufacturer:
. # of Lic. Purchased:
VENDOR INFORMATION:
Name: INSTALLATION LOCATION:
Contact Person: Version/Model No.:
Phone #: Manufacturer:
Web Address: Operating System:
Testing

Pimary Developer: Phone:




B

Date Assigned: Ext: ‘
Acknowledged Date: Pass/Fail: ;
Acknowledged By: ‘

Completed Date:

Completed By:

Testing and Comments:

" n/a

APPROVAL INFO,
APPROVED GROUP: APPROVED BY: APPROVED DATE: . ACTION:
SO REVIEW | | 02/22/06 12:17:09  Approved

PENDING APPROVAL:
Approval Comments:

b6
© b7C

Description

Justification/Comments:
02/22/06 12:17:09 b Approved)

(02/21/06 10:00:5¢ )

The DCS-5000 program requires spare parts for use with the Dngufal

Collection Program. As a means of supporting and preventing downtime
in the collection and archiving of required data, it is necessary

to provide spare parts to all of our sites which utilize the

DCS-5000. The spare parts on this requisition are for use with
equipment being furnished to field offices as part of the Red Wolf
program system. They are required to provide necessary backup
support to keep the DCS-5000 operating successfully.
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0TD) (FBI)

b6
b7C

From: ’ | v KOTD) (FBI)
Sent: j 06 10:05 AM
To: | f E (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: ~ "RE. DCS-5000

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks. By the way, while f was talking to yoJ Jcalled regarding this matter. | advised him
that | had n ived any official document regarding the matter, but once | did | would be sending them a letter. He is
friends with so | wouldn't be surprised if he calls him.. .

b7C
~~~~~ Original Pilr:sanr_—_‘ ‘
From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent; ..Ed.dax.ﬁnab&lﬂ_io% 9:54 AM
To: (OTO) LERD

Ce: [coto) (FED)
Subject; DCS-5000

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

A lot has happened this week in regards to the DCS—5000| |contract. As you are aware

spoke witl esterday and informed them that{
| ] That is not true. | : i
jthe DCS-5000. _That peing the case] pt the Red Wolf
System.| l
' ' ‘ : b2

b6
b7C
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-23-2009 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/giy
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, Unclassified
DCS~-5000 Program

Program Sta,tus,Upd'ate

1) Resouxces —.

a.
¢ Office Mgr
¢ Finance/Budget

S _® Contracts .

b. - - |
¢ New Procurement - Regionalizationl
e DCS-5000 .

c v

e _0&M ‘Support - Sys Admin

o}

el f . : .
_ * Logistics/Inventory - : 2
il | ' ' E ' b6
e New Procurement. - Contracts ' b7C

' C ) . " BTE
e Past Performance Evaluation/Review ,

,,'gl

¢ New Procurement -

h] — - . ~
i ) B ’ -

e "Elsur - Lead

.j'
e Elsur - Programmer

o

o Elsur -~ Programmer/Inventory
2) Work Assignments —
a. Cost Analysis - , ‘ '
‘ e Projected costs to maintain our current RW
systems
o |

¢ Projected costs to rédﬁce/improve

: r lour current RW svstems
* Projected costs to procure RW

L 1

Page 1 of 3 : Unclassified ' 12/6/2006
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ' .
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

" DATE 02-20~2009 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/gid




Unclassified
DCS-5000 Program

. Produce Technical Specifications
* Produce Performance Based Contract
- . B "

b. 0&M Support -
o ‘lo ‘1-0 completre 13h testing for

. |to prépare
- documentation to support  future needs
‘| | - '

. fsquipment to prepare all

e Parts/Supplies - shippers to be prepared

[to assist as

. by o |
- ' : ' ' ‘ : b2
c.DCS—SOOOl L — — S b6
: . to develop this o g;c
should include pertinent information ’ E

irectly related to DCS-5000, ‘i.e.
troubleshooting tigs)‘documentation,l |
| | etc. I would.like to

have access to this]| |via If .

qrapprove‘d, it would be the preferred
method, where applicable. ’ - ,

. | to providel Ifdr this

I |shall be used for this effort. This
will track| -

. | shall ensure -the shall be
compliant to requirements. Prepare the
necesgary documentation and tests.

. to review current inventory

el { .

. | to work withl | to finalize

f.Administrative Mgr -

Page 2 of 3 . Unclassified -12/6/2006



Unclassified
DCS—SOQO Program

. [:::]is to effectively manage and report on
all administrative activities. He shall -
provide regular (wkly) status to and

regarding status of all activities: -

g. .
shall provide scheduling_to support
implementation of all future|
. to ensure | and
‘approval. Acts as security advisor to team.
h. b2
e Waiting for approval to reinstitute this . =~ gg
technology. . - b7C
e _Inform B7E
until we get direction from the front
office. ' ' - -

e If reiﬁstituted, a meeting will be called
to discuss roles and responsibilities, -etc.

1. FieldnSupport -
" o[__]is responsible for field

troubleshooting and maintenance of
] _ |tibkets
-that describe field 1is; i i
should be forwarded to |
. Informl Iif_ tickets are greater
than 30 days old, or if you-are
dissatisfied with the handling of a
specifiq[:::](or field issue).

1| | S ,
°| | shall state the implementation is too
costly, timely, and unable to implement.

‘k_ ' ] o
o] | to] L

Page 3 of 3 Unclassified ©12/6/2006
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- ' b6
| |(oTD) (FBY) e
. ‘ b7E
From: | |(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday. July 18,2006 5:07 PM ~
To: OTD) (FBI (OTD) (FBI)] |
QTD) (FBI OTD) (FB!)
Cc: forDy {FBnl—r__|(o‘rD) (FBI)
Subject: ' ,
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
AH‘ I N N . . . . ,

This is to recap the discussion/test that we dlq:ms morning. First, the problem statement: b2
b7E
b2
b6
b7C
b7E

b2
b4
b7E
] s
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-06-2009 BY 60322UC/LP/3TP/gig
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FromJ |(ER) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2004 12:33 PM
To:l CON)

ce:| [TER) (FBD)] |ER) (FBi)

Subject: Status

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

L]

bé
b7cC

There has been a lot of discussion regarding the status of the|

At your earliest

convenience, could you piease send a status update? When we spoke last week it sounded like

improved. The guestion is how reliable and how stable is the system performing?
[ |what was the resolution?

hings were vastly

|how is

Also, please help us understand how
[ |it7s most advantageous to have]

the RedWolf,_but my understanding is that the process is manual. Please describe the environment (mechanisms) that

are used tdf ] if there is anything you need from us, feel free to call any time.

ThanksD—lave a great week! Enjoy your{

Later

I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

112

next week, we'll miss you in

‘b2

bé
b7C
b7E
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7 Fromi: o) (con) i S e
* Sent:. Thursday; October 28, 2004 7:59.AM - o pIc
Tor TD) (FBIY, jm:)) (FBI) I:I(WD) (FBI) o
ALY ITD) (FBI) .
T e o) (CON)| llTD)(CON)I |
B (115 N (Sie1) _ R L s
Sub;ectl I T

: 'SENSJTIVEBUTUNCLASSIF[ED ‘ G
NON-REGORD - -~~~ .l Tt

" The Task Order Response (TOR)I |-
' l lOctober27 2004 This. TOR -has been distri : ’ i§ b2 -

the IOR .-b4d

‘ "ONCe your review is completed: p o bTE

. provide your comments to this TOR to| I\'mth your recommendatlons for_c_c_ep_:.ansg Lol
elegtlon or amendment SR — . . - D

= ',.It is recommended thataresponse to this TOR be rowded to|:]by Novembgr Sth Thls |saTiME . S b2
- CRITICAL- order that must be completed byl__Llprlor to December 22, 2004 B ,Jg‘é
S T ',_"b7c

Sl b"{E

" The COTR will coggg;;g'g'jg yoUf omments anﬁl will provide thel
' with written instructions fo prepare a .Task Order to accept the .
~ TORas provrded reject cornpletely. ar modlfy the TOR based upon your comments - o

* TICTU Support Staft

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE 04-03-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls

9 March 2005

Tel
Fax

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Attn |
Engineening Research Facility

Quantico, VA 22135 gi

’ ' ‘ b6

Subject: Contract: ‘ : -~ biC
DCS-5000 Systerns and Support . - b7E
{ ] :

Attachments: (1) ECP

Deal ]

| lis pleased to offer this Engineering Change Proposal for Red

Wolf

L | The final price will be established for these CLINS when the scope proposed by the
attached ECP is agreed upon.

Should you‘ have any questions or reguire additional information regarding this response, please
contact the undersigned at _ )

2~SQunceraliz




@3/11/2085 17:18 : ) : ' o PAGE 01

Facsimile

Cover Sheet

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLRSSIFIED

DATE 04-03-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/Els “Tel

v This
xnd cxempt from disclosure under applicable aw, If

Dare 3 ,, OS/‘ . e Message No. . ' oo
Te — Telcphane No. TLoctowDepsranent
AL X ‘ ‘
From o Fﬂhﬂﬁ.ﬂ& : [Mail Stap !
Message: g Sy © Conteas rwpwmsﬁwé_mcmdiugawrm ‘
. ‘ ’ ' S : : ‘ b2
| - : b4
AN ') Q- . . . . A
Lt . o

"bTE

@

e

&s—i' (Zzuwwd )

mole ranstrassion is mitended only for the ule of the individual or cotity u 'hlds itin addreaned amd may contain inifarmation M {1 privileged. mﬁ&mnﬂ.
reader of this meseage i not the intended recipient or the employes or agent responsible to deliver it o tre -

ntended recigiont, you are hereby notifiad that reading. disserninanng, dissributing or conying this comurunicstion in strictly profibitod, If you haee received this -
commmunication in cITor. pleasc notify us inencdiatcly and retum the originat mersage to un at the abave addvess via the 1.5, Pasul Sevvice, Thank you,

-Notes:

1. [fmessage is not roccived completely or not rceewed by muuuled party, please contact sender.

2. No classified information shall be sent via facsinnile.

3. No technical deta refated to defense articles or services sball be transmritted out of the Umtcd States,

4. No “Company Private™ roaterial shall be seoi to an unattended machine, :nd transmission to an unartended machine requires lel:pkone

confirmation by intended resipient upon reseipt




“ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

- HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-03-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls

- In Reply Refer to:

Serial 05-]G_~099
16 March 200_5 .
. Tel
Fax

Federal Bureau of Investigation ‘
- . Attn. ’ ‘
i - ‘ - b2
[Enmﬁﬁnnmmwch Facility — b4
' : b6

" Quantico, VA 22135 : : p7C
A , . : b7E
Subject: Contrac| |
DCS-5000 Systems and Support
Red Wolf Software Maintenance
Reference: * (1) Red Wolf ECP dated 9 March 2005
Attachments: (1) Red Wolf] ' ECP Rev. 1
o (2) Red Wolj Price Detail

Dea| ]
Raytheon is pleased to offer this

ertaining to the Engineering
Change Proposal for ?_d_ngﬁ ]
include corrections to

l |
The budgetary annual estimates remain as originally proposed | I

I | The attached price detail reflects
- these estimates. v . ‘

Should you have any questions or require additional information regarding this re ponse,
please contact the undersigned at I o

W 1




| 85/12/2005 13:36 . : Lo .

Facsimile

Cover Sheet
Tel
Fax
. Date o Message No.
/‘3/9[ ‘ : ' .
T Telephone Na. , .| Location/Department
Organization - 7 . [ Fax No.
| 1C 7 ‘ |
From Telephone No.. | wmatl Step
' N1l
Message: " Contents: Tetal Pages Transmitted Lé Including Cover Page

Hor 17 o (s ,p@/ Fries TME. Q

L Fen pisr 7o CHEA

Trotgrey ww AT CHC I TR S Y T
Ty megp 0 OF ewked Ziiee 79 Jork SFR,
SuBmowl. Ame THE Dokwrros &0 7728
“ 51// At Yo won7. 4 /Vr“ 0P 0 anf 77
A/ B £ Gy Lesred /;ﬂ/d e v

THis facsimile transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addroseed and Tnay contain mromﬁou that is privileged. confidenzial,
and exempt from discloswer under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended roeimient or the employee or agent sesponsible to deliver itto the
igtended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, dissaminating, disibuting or copying this commounication is strictly prohibited, If you have reccived tis .
coenTmunieation in errer, plcas natify us immediately and return the original message (0 us at the above wddress via the U.S. !‘owl Service Thank you.

P e iy .

Notes:

1. If measage is not received couplcwly or not received by intended party, please contact seoder,

2. No ciassified information shall be semt via fagsimile,

3. No technical datm related.tn defensc articles or services shall be ransmitted out of the United States,

4. No “Company Private” materia! shall be sent to an unattended machine, and gznsmission to an anattended mackine requ(m telephome

conﬁrfmtton by intended roeipient upon raceipi . .
. . - : |
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v ) : : ALL INFORMATION CONTAIMED -
S : HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
. . - VHERE SHOWN OTHERUISE

Appendix A: DCS-5000 General Users Guide

FEDERAL BUREAU OF I‘NVESTIGATION

: Operations Technology Division
Telecommunication Intercept and Collection Technology Unit (TICTU)

DATE: 04-09-2009 ) )
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/3TP/JCF
REASON: 1.4 (c,q)

DECLASSIFY ON: 04-09-2034

0%
BRAY

DCS-5000 GENERAL USERS GUIDE

Version 3.0 .

- 11 April 2006

Federal Bureau of Investigation
933 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Room 93 64
. Washington, DC 20530
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S T . . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
. o HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
' - WHERE SHOWN OTHERUWISE

~ Appendix B: DCS-5000 Privileged Users Guide

DATE: 04-08-2009
CLASSTIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/5TP/ICF

o ' ‘ PN REASON: 1.4 {c,g)
Feoerar Bureau or Investication REASON: 1.4 (e}

Operations Technology Divisian
Telecommunication Intercept and Collection Technology Unit (TICTU)

DCS-5000 Privileged Users Guide

Vers'ion 1.3

12 April 2006

Federal Bureau of Investigation
" 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Room 9364
Washington, DC 20530

Deri =
De ifyon: 12 #2031
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b2
bo
b7C

ay ; b6

Y, s
(OTD) (FBI);EIE lcorm eand lomyren______ O™ p7c

4 (FBI);:—‘I(OTD) (FBIy; | KOTD) (F8])
Ce: | J(ITD) (FBI); | (OTD) (FBL) (oTD) (FBI); | |

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Database Minimization Filing--
Importance; High
“SECRET-
RECORD OIPR database
b5
Reply needed by mid-afternoon today--
thanks
. b6
-—-Original Message=---- b7C
From: {OGC) (FBI) : .
Sent; Thur May 25, 2006 10:50 AM
To: | (OGC) (FBI}, [ l(oGC) (FBIY KFs); |
L jcoec)(Fenl __ 10GC) (FBI)| JOGC) (FB
Subject: atabase Minimization Filing .
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| Jand tjustmetwith[______ Jonthis.
I:::lhis morning and[::this afternoon, if needed, will redline-all you comments into the OIPR draft
Document. ) b6
b7C

I need something answered for| |

When sometone is under indictment and we pick up their privileged conversations, give us the details of ohow
we sequester. s the information taken off of our databases?

138



2

National Security Law Policy and Tramxng Unit

FBI HQ Room 7975
b2
bé
b7C
. UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM: G-3 F ign Counterintelligence

SECRET

. 138
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‘ : DATE: 04-22-2009 :
i d S/@r(ﬂ CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCFALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

REASON: 1.4 (c} HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
DECLASSIFY 0ON: 04-22-2034. WHERE $HOWN OTHERUISE
" From: [ ] - ~
Sent: , 48 AM : b2
To: ' : b6
b7C
Cc: b78
i
: | :
Subject: - RE| Jtech related issues bl
~SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFED
NON-RECORD '
This update sounds very good as a solution to the] Jfrom Red Walfto[___]
We at| Jappreciate all the efforts of ERF and the field offices in making this r:[a much more

user-friendly environment to work in.

Standards, Policy, and Metrics (SPAM)
Operations Management Unit (OMU)

Language Services Section, DI
‘ (again changed number)
"SPAM ... CANI"

-+~-Qriginal Message-----

From: {
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2006 10:54 AM :
© Te: N ] - ’ . |

Subject: FW:| |tech related Issues

NON-RECORD

t

For Your Information : ' :

]

" QOperations Management Unit, Language Services Section
Directorate of Intélligence

R Qriginal Message-—--
From: | ]
Sent: - Thursday, June 01, 2006 10:38 AM

SERRE]

135



To:

[

Subject: | Ifecﬁ related Issues

b2
—_— e — be
NON.-RECORD ‘ BIC
: , ‘ . b7E
This is to update alif Jusers. | fwas experiencing difficulty withl lfrom RedWolf into
Ey’:ml:‘lem is now resolved._in the past] Jwas designed to] This feature
IDrohibite from]
|
i r iZi land |
lin RedWolf | 1
For example, the| - ]
]
L | ‘ .

)

|:lontinues to be a work in progress. Please contac:}Nith any related questions or concerns.
Thanks,

SEMET | | o
. 136 . s ,




DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF
ON 04-09-2009

l | . o Y

" ' b6
From: " ‘ : p7C
Sent: . ‘ &énﬂﬁv. June 05,2006 Z:JS PM bTE

To:

Cc:

Subject; _ FW: Follow-up on |meeting

You can get some idea if this is important based on thel

US TOEU

Vigilance Through Technology

-----Qriginal Message----—-

From: |
Sent: i :30

To:

cc: |
Subject: Follow-up on GTMO meeting . o
—SECRET//NOFORN

[

Per our earlier discussion, here is the information that | can provide relative to the issues and status of OUD
interests

April we participated in a teleconference to dlscuss the[ |
]

During the meeting, several key pieces of information surfaced;

133




Issues of concern from our perspective,

{
We currently have two ongoing studies, one expected to yield results by the end of summer and the other expected to yield
results by the end of the calendar year, The first is a study b2

b7E

in light of the timing of this work relative to the purchase of the| |colEection platform, | would recommend planning for

Hope this is helpful,

fTON EXEMPTION 1
-SEGRET/INOFORN

=3 A Cixsed
. CATION EXEMPTION 1
—SEERET//NOFORN

134
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¢ HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT .
¥ REASON: 1.4 (c) WHERE S$HOWN OTHERWISE
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-22-2034
From | ]
Sent onday, June Uo, :
To: | bl
Cc: b6
........................ Hn; ‘b7c
(S:l .............................. .
Subject: RE: Disabling RW| |
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
an;ortuna{ely, the | system was configured and installed with! | {have
. _spoken with the Sys Admin in and and advised him to
| vhich requires access.
' . b2
" b6

S T DATE: 04-22-2009 ’
: CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LB/STP/ICF

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

_This will be done|
[

OUT T NOV - asSUMMg We Tiave make me necessary changes to 7C

the]

Hope this helps

Re the|

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) -
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)

Operational Technology Division (OTD)
|

ERF |

b7E

|question, here is an excerpt from the OCIO newsletter....

ST

130



b2
b6
b7C
bIE
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division (OTD)
ERF.|
----;6;i'§i‘ﬁ‘ai-Message ----- L
Sont: T T T bl
ent: oNaa! une 03,. H .
To: JTL- ; A b2
Cc: g I'D" | b6
Subject: isabling RW| ] b7¢C
Importance: High b7E
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
- b2
. b6
iscovered today that ecently received a Red Wolf upgrade that |RW i;g

' When we spoke before you agreed that we had unt
‘_._._...l_bfowded some excellent reasons why [

| November to make this happen.
|

131




b2
- ™ b6
| thought that we were on hold with this. As you can see, | ] b7C
it becomes very difficult b7E
for us to do our job. What can we do about it?] [s question re| Jis a good one. .
“UNCHASSHRED-
INGEASSIMED

e —————————————

132



b2

S , b6
DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF b7C
ON 04-09-2008 .. ‘ bIE

From: ) | |

Sent: ay_June :

To: : .

Ce: ' t

Subject: tE_E?ijstem forthe] |

- ~SESREY
RECORD GTMO
Gentlemen, ' , ‘

Resulting from fgII%w-up to the teleconference we had with_ couple of months ago, we (through the Unit Chief of
received a request for comparative information between the RedWolf collection system and the

A person representing| |(Tech Agent), would like to make
arrangements to meet with a group of knowledge folks next week to discuss the issues below plus any relevant .
-comparative information that we know he should be considering but did not specifically request. As the GMTO system will
be used exclusively for the | wel%wm have input to this response. However,
most of the details they are TGOKING for will need 1o come trom within S .

. These are the significant issuesE mentioned;

WN =

=

It was not specifically a question posed in the information request, however, | recall from the teleconference thatm
| jmay also be an issue. Therefore, you may want to consider providing comparative information along this
imension as well. | get the impression from him that he would be grateful for any additional information relative to
important differences between the systems that we may be able to provide..

| believe the during the teleconference the identified a | i Thé
did not specifically requestl |

[: is flying into the states today and will-be at the Academy tomorrow. His curr ; n is to touch base with me at
that point, with the objective of finalizing plans for eting with all the experts here a -preferrably some time during
the following week (June 12 -16). | will be at thera_-ufbn Monday and Friday of next week. 1 need to know if either

‘Monday or Friday will give you guys ade to gather all the information you deem to be relevant. | would also Ilke
to know your availability for meeting wit next week. ]

Look forward to your response, '

T 128
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. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
" HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

r I " DATE 04-09-200% BY 60322 UC.’LP{STP/JCF
b2
. b6
From: N ‘ : BIC
Sent: - ' BIE
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ORCON EC
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| see the EC as saying that we should make sure the info is not posted to locations you can get to without a need to know.

Red Wolf an all have| |

| guess if no one ever thought it should be on there before, I'm making a mountain out of a pebbie. If the general
consensus is it's overkill, | will ask Security Division and see what they say; if they think it's not necessary, | will cease and
desist.

" From: | 1 o
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2006 3:12 PM )

To:

Ce:
Subject: RE: ORCON EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

My suggestion would be that, in thls specific case, we not take the initiative to do something absolutely insane unless
or until we're told to do that. | |

From: | |
Sent:  Thursday, June 08, 2006 3:10 PM ’ }
To: 3 -

Cc: -
Subject: RE: ORCON EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD -

Just trying to comply with marking requirements.

| have never used ORCON, but this EC leads me to believe it should be used.

I

---~-QOriginal Messagg-----
From: .
Sent: - Thursday, June 08, 2006 3:07 PM .
To:[ I

C 151



[ |
cel |
Subject: RE: ORCON EC

UNCLASSIFIED . b3
~ NON-RECORD . ‘ b6

b7C
BTE

Are we creating an issue where one does not exist?

----- Original Message-----
From:

]
Sent: Thursdav, June 08, 2006 1:56 PM
To:

cc [
Subject: RE: ORCON EC

UNCLASSIFIED . ' : /
NON-RECORD

The furfose of the EC is to discourage the-use of ORCON and | am very opposed td |

-

© From: t
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2006 11:26 AM
To: :

Cc:

Subject: C

UNCLASSIFIED
'NON-RECORD

Sinceall[_‘ ‘ hen as L r i i
am thinking

* Am 1 understanding correctly that ORCON should be shown on the headerfor[______} Any
objections? ’ ' ‘

Standards, Policy, and Metrics (SPAM)
Operations Management Unit (OMU)
ices Section, DI R
(again changed. number)
"SPAM ... CANI" :

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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